

From: Sandra Sims <sims@halloransage.com>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 2:43 PM
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
Cc: Ann M. Catino <CATINO@halloransage.com>
Subject: RE: Docket No. 470C

Correction: Ann Catino's email address is catino@halloransage.com. Thank you so much.

Sandy

From: Sandra Sims
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 2:40 PM
To: 'siting.council@ct.gov' <siting.council@ct.gov>
Cc: Ann M. Catino <CATINO@halloransage.com>
Subject: Docket No. 470C

Per our conversation, please add Ann Catino's email address acatino@halloransage.com to your Service List. We represent the Town of Killingly. Thank you very much.

Sandy



Sandra Sims
Halloran & Sage LLP
One Goodwin Square, 225 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06103-4303

E sims@halloransage.com
D 860.522.6103
F 860.548.0006
www.halloransage.com



Follow us on social media:



Confidentiality: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and is privileged and confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication other than to the individual or entity named above is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone.